# Dweet



# Sasi Kumar Shankar

Graphic designer

O Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India

Portfolio link

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

## Links

☑ Website

in LinkedIn

## Languages

English (Work Proficiency)

Tamil (Fluent)

## **About**

Experienced Graphic Designer with a demonstrated history of working in the apparel and fashion industry. Skilled in Customer Service, Sales, Visual Design, and Adobe Creative Suite. Strong arts and design professional with a Bachelor of Science in Design and Visual Communications.

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**

Bindal Group

Digidelight Technologies Private Limited

Flyerz Dance Company

Joy Crizildaa Signature

Lasso and Marquee Design Solutions

Sathyam Television

Winsols Studios Private Limited

## Experience



## Graphic Designer

Bindal Group | May 2021 - Now

## Graphic Designer

| Jan 2013 - Now

Posters, Typography, Social media marketing

## Graphic Designer

Digidelight Technologies Private Limited | Mar 2021 - Apr 2021

#### Creative Director

Flyerz Dance Company | Nov 2018 - Jan 2021

Manager, Social media marketing, Posters, Typography

#### Store Manager

Joy Crizildaa Signature | Sep 2017 - Oct 2018

Stylist, Design assistant, Purchasing, Sales,

## Junior Game developer

Winsols Studios Private Limited | Jan 2017 - Jul 2017

Storytelling, Story board,

## Graphic Designer

Lasso and Marquee Design Solutions | May 2016 - Oct 2016 Paths

#### News Producer

Sathyam Television | Jan 2016 - Feb 2016

# **Education & Training**

2013 - 2016 University of Madras

BSc - Bachelor of Science, Visual Communications